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Also admitted in District of
Columbia and Massachusetts

Via Electronic Mail and First Class Mail
June 25, 2009

S. Derek Phelps

Executive Director
Connecticut Siting Council
Ten Franklin Square

New Britain, CT 06051

Re:  Docket No. 374 - Application of Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon
Wireless for a Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public
Need for the Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a Wireless
Telecommunications Facility at 199 Town Farm Road, Farmington,
Connecticut

Dear Mr. Phelps:

In response to your June 24, 2009 request, Cellco Partnership d/b/a Verizon Wircless
hereby grants the Connecticut Siting Council a 30-day extension to the time period
within which it must make its decision on the above-referenced docket.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or require additional
mformation. Thank you.

Sincerely,
Joey Lee Miranda

Copy to: Parties and Intervenors of Record
Sandy M. Carter




